(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/StatefZip/Phone #)

[Jrckur  [Jwar [] mav

(Business Entity Name}

(Document Number)

Certified Caopies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer.

Office Use Only

EL ]

400195536234

B Tadiook FEB 25 2011




L U

Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 12:03 PM

To: ‘Dwayne Campbell

Subject: " RE: Document Number (L11000018021) & (P11000016889)
Attachments: image001.ipg

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Dwision of Corporations

Pigase take 2 few minutes 10 provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our statff. The Florida Cepartment of Slale values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continugusly assessing and improving the levet and quality of services pravided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "COS Customer Satisfaction Survey."” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Gustomear Satisfaction Survey

From: Dwayne Campbell {mailto:dc@it-techs.net]

Sent: Monday, February 21, 2011 2:23 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Document Number (L11000019021) & (P11000016889)

Please update the records to reflect the EIN number for Car Finders USA,LLC {90-0656929)
And Saint Lot Real Estate University, Inc (61-1640630)
Please refer all questions to 786-735-3084.

Thank you
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